Ida Porter

From: Bobby Suluk [bsuluk@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 12:41 PM

To: Ida Porter

Cc: Leslie Payette; Phyllis Beaulieu; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 3BC-TUN----Tungatsivvik Project University of Manitoba New Water Licence Application

This is to advise you that the application does not require NPC conformity determination. The specified lacation is
outside of the planning region.

Bobb Y Suluk

A/Director, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commmission
P.O. Box 419

Arviat, Nunavut

(867) 857-2242
bsuluki@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, lune 18, 2009 12:53 PM

To: anne_hamilton@umanitoba.ca

Cc: 'Leslie Payette'; bsuluk@npc.ca; towlijoot@npe.ca; 'CGS Simon Wiles'; 'CGS-Patricio Fuentes'; 'CLEY Julie Ross'; 'DFO-
Amy Liu'; 'DFO-Bradley Flynn'; 'DFO-Gary Cooper'; 'DFO-Julian Lim'; "EC-Stacey Lambert’; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-
DOE Josh Gladstone'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'GN-HSS Peter Workman'; 'INAC Andrea Cull'; "INAC-
Andrew Keim'; 'INAC-Carl MclLean'; 'INAC-Iqaluit David Abernethy’; ‘INAC-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'TNAC-Kevin Buck’;
'INAC-Spencer Dewar’; 'INAC-Tanya Trenholm'; 'INAC-Water Ian Rumbolt’: 'JUSTICE CANADA-Gavin Willins'; "JUSTICE
CANADA-Ken Landa'; 'NAM-Lewis Gidzinski'; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owlijoot;
'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak’; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Director Technical Services';
'NWB Don Carr’; 'NWMB-Joe Justus'; 'NWMB-Paul Frame'; 'PC-Jane Chisholm'; 'QIK-Health Wanda Joy'; 'QIK-IA Joe
Amagoalik’; 'QIK-IA Joe Amarualik’; 'QIK-IA Matthew Akavak’; 'QIK-IA Stephen Bathory'; "QIK-IA, Lands Salamonie Shoo';
‘Rosemary Kilpatrick'

Subject: 3BC-TUN----Tungatsivvik Project University of Manitoba New Water Licence Application

Hello,

University of Manitoba has submitted a New Water Licence Application, deadline for comments is July 20, 2009

lda Porter

Administrative Assistant Trainee

P.0. Box 119

Nunavut Water Board

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 10

Email: iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org
Phone: (867) 360-6338 ext 24

Fax: (867) 360-6369




